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Assistant Director
Clerk Division NOV 1 6 1982
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO

817 - 14th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: J. Filipcic
Omaha, NE 68108
H1C-4H-C 4730

Dear Mr. Baldwin:

On several occasions, the latest being November 1, 1982, we
discussed the above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of
our contractual grievance procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

The issue in this case is whether the grievant was properly
selected for an EDIT.

The facts in this case indicate that the grievant was selected
for the disputed EDIT by use of a randomized crew listing and
the Random MPLSM Operator Numbers table. The crew listing was
prepared by listing all MPLSM clerks who were working overtime
on the day in question. Numbers were assigned and EDITS were
given in accordance with Section 220 of the M-16 (EDIT
Handbook) .

It is our position that since the clerks on duty were from
several different MPLSM crews, the lists prepared on an
accounting period basis cnuld not he used. The method used to
»stablish the disputed list was fair, equitable and in
compliance with the iate t . 3ectisn 210 of the M~16 (EDIT
daadbaok) .

Based upon the foregoing consideration, this grievance is
denied.

Sincerely,




Epy



